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From: e
Sent: Mondav. 27 April 2015 4:20 PM
To: s22
Cc:
Subject: ASADA - Letter to Minister Ley tfrom ASADA CEO advising overseas travel
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
s22

The letter to Minister Ley from the ASADA CEO advising of overseas travel and seeking the appointment of
an Acting CEO appeats to have been sent on 27 March 2014. However, like you we have no record of
receiving it.

Ideally, ASADA has requested an acting appointment from tomorrow (28/4). This would allow the Acting
CEO to issue show cause notices this week rather than waiting for Ben to return from Montreal. ASADA
describes the need for an Acting CEO as highly preferable but not catastrophic if it does not occur.

We are able to provide the paperwork through PDMS tomorrow (as well as-an advanced copy). We will insert
the date of the Instrument to be the commencement date to avoid any retrospectivity.

Regards
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International and Anti-Doping Section
National Integrity of Sport Unit

Te].SZZ
Mob:s22
Email: 522

From:"~~
Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 3:14 PM
To:SZ/_’

Cc:

Subject: RE: ASADA - Letter to Minister Ley from ASADA CEO advising overseas travel [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

s22
s22

Do you want me to follow up with

s22
| Departmental Liaison Officer
Oftfice ot the Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for Health

Minister for Sport

Parliament House Suite M1-41 CANBERRA ACT 2600 T: 02 6277 7220 M
s22
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From: =

Sent: Mandav 27 Anril 2018 211 PM
S<c<2

To:

Cc:
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